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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh (CTPIS) <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 10:33 AM
To: Muhammad Danial Ishak; Yeu Roger; Clement Chia Cher Yang; Katherine Chong; 

assignments; lohbrothers1227@hotmail.com; gi@finexis.com.sg
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh (CTPIS)
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY- Your Ref: SNQ5890J; Our Ref: 

SNM24D204278/C02/SMJ9377Y/TOHHS - accident NOT reported

[Internal] 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
YOUR REF: SNQ5890J 
OUR   REF: SNM24D204278/C02/SMJ9377Y/TOHHS – accident NOT reported 
 
Dear Danial Ishak 
 
As agreed, we shall appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey SNQ5890J while waiƟng for our policyholder 
to file accident report. 
 
Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please asssist to arrange survey on SNQ5890J. (email below refers) 
 
Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh 
Assistant Manager 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
              alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 TaipingSG  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmiƩed with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidenƟal informaƟon. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminaƟon of this message, either in whole or 
parƟal, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please noƟfy the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereaŌer. 
 

From: Muhammad Danial Ishak <danial.ishak@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 5:46 PM 
To: Alfred Toh (CTPIS) <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Yeu Roger <yeu.roger@simedarby.com.sg>; Clement Chia Cher Yang <clement.chia.cy@simedarby.com.sg>; 
Katherine Chong <katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204278/SMJ9377Y/C02/TOHHS & Your Ref: SNQ5890J 
 

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Hi Alfred,  
 
We would like to appoint - Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus (LKK) 
 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Danial Ishak 
 
Customer Service Advisor, Body & Paint 
Vantage Automotive Limited 
305 Alexandra Road, #02-01 Vantage Automotive Centre, Singapore 159942 
T: +65 9690 4556 F: +65 6477 7300  E: danial.ishak@simedarby.com.sg 
www.simedarbymotors.com | www.vantageauto.com.sg 

 
 
 

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 5:13 PM 
To: alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com; Muhammad Danial Ishak <danial.ishak@simedarby.com.sg>; Yeu Roger 
<yeu.roger@simedarby.com.sg>; Clement Chia Cher Yang <clement.chia.cy@simedarby.com.sg>; Katherine Chong 
<katherine.chong@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D204278/SMJ9377Y/C02/TOHHS & Your Ref: SNQ5890J 
 

  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious. 
   

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 

 

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will 
be sent to you. 

 

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 

 

 You don't often get email from danial.ishak@simedarby.com.sg. Learn why this is important  

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com. Learn why this is important  
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Please do not reply to this email. 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping 
SG 

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and 
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this 
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 


